

perma resources corporation

2200 N.W. 50th, Suite 200 • Oklahoma City, OK • 73112 • (405) 848-1481

NSL
Rule 104 F(I)

NSL - OK Familiar
with canyon and topography
in area *RJK*

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Roy Johnson

Dear Roy:

Attached are forms C-101 and C-102 for the Perma Energy Management Corporation, Kaiser-Edson #1.

Because of topographic limitations, the well will be drilled in the SW/4 of Section 18-29N-2E, 700 feet from the west line and 1300 feet from the south line. (Estimated)

If you have any questions please call Larry Fiddler or the undersigned at (405) 840-3575.

Sincerely yours,

PERMA ENERGY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

Carolyn H. Reis

Carolyn H. Reis
Geologist

CHR/ers
ATT:

10-26-84
Called about C-102
- will forward survey when
rig is set up - possibly
change due to steep
canyon walls -

